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From: Aviv Zalcenstein
To: Patel, Priyata; Robert Cerwinski; DG-Aflibercept; WFG-aflibercept@willkie.com
Cc: Eylea Biosimilars; Eylea@wc.com; Goldsmith, Andrew E.; Hartman, Jacob E.
Subject: RE: Complaint - C.A. 1:23-CV-89 - Regeneron v. Celltrion
Date: Monday, November 13, 2023 9:46:31 AM

Priya,

We can agree to accept service of the complaint on behalf of Celltrion provided that Regeneron
agrees to a 30-day extension on the due date to respond (i.e., 21 days from service + 30 additional
days).  Please let us know if this is acceptable to Regeneron.  We are conferring with our client
regarding your other inquiry below and will revert as soon as possible.

Regards,
Aviv

From: Patel, Priyata <Priyata.Patel@weil.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 1:02 PM
To: Aviv Zalcenstein <azalcenstein@geminilaw.com>; Robert Cerwinski
<rcerwinski@geminilaw.com>; DG-Aflibercept <DG-
Aflibercept@NETORG8512690.onmicrosoft.com>; WFG-aflibercept@willkie.com
Cc: Eylea Biosimilars <Eylea.Biosimilars@weil.com>; Eylea@wc.com;
agoldsmith@kellogghansen.com; jhartman@kellogghansen.com
Subject: RE: Complaint - C.A. 1:23-CV-89 - Regeneron v. Celltrion

Hi Aviv,

Following up on the below, please let us know if you will accept service on behalf of Celltrion, Inc. 
Our understanding based on our previous meet and confers is that Celltrion Inc. has been aware of
Regeneron’s plan to file a complaint, is currently aware that a complaint has been filed, and wishes
to expedite proceedings in district court.  Failing to accept service will only needlessly delay the
litigation, which is in neither party’s interests. 

Sincerely,
Priya

From: Patel, Priyata <Priyata.Patel@weil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 5:08 PM
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
agoldsmith@kellogghansen.com
Subject: Complaint - C.A. 1:23-CV-89 - Regeneron v. Celltrion

Aviv,
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Following up on the below, please find attached the complaint that Regeneron filed against Celltrion
today in the Northern District of West Virginia. 

Thanks,
Priya

From: Patel, Priyata <Priyata.Patel@weil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 2:03 PM
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
Subject: FW: Activity in Case 5:23-cv-11111 Plaintiff v. Defendant COMPLAINT - Electronic Intake

Aviv,

Regeneron filed a complaint against Celltrion, Inc. in the Northern District of West Virginia—see below.  We will
send you a copy of the complaint as soon as we have the file-stamped copy.  Please let us know if you will accept
service of process on behalf of Celltrion, Inc. 

On the schedule, Regeneron has considered Celltrion’s proposed preliminary injunction schedule, which provides
the parties and Court with approximately one additional month to present and adjudicate a motion for preliminary
injunction.  Subject to the Court’s review and approval of this schedule, Regeneron is willing to proceed on
Celltrion’s proposed schedule, provided that Celltrion will be subject to a Court Order not to commercialize its
aflibercept biosimilar product prior to the Court’s ruling on Regeneron’s preliminary injunction motion.  Please let us
know if Celltrion accepts that condition.

Best,
Priya

From: wvndcmecf@wvnd.uscourts.gov <wvndcmecf@wvnd.uscourts.gov>
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 at 9:23 AM
To: wvndcmecf@wvnd.uscourts.gov <wvndcmecf@wvnd.uscourts.gov>
Subject: Activity in Case 5:23-cv-11111 Plaintiff v. Defendant COMPLAINT - Electronic Intake

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy
permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one
free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or
directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges,
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced
document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.
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U.S. District Court

Northern District of West Virginia

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered by Ruby, Steven on 11/8/2023 at 9:21 AM EST and filed on
11/8/2023
Case Name: Plaintiff v. Defendant
Case Number: 5:23-cv-11111
Filer: Plaintiff
Document Number: 204

Docket Text: 
COMPLAINT WITH FEE PAID. Regeneron v. Celltrion. Filing Fee $402. Receipt
#AWVNDC-3822353., filed by Plaintiff. (Attachments: # (1) Civil Cover Sheet, #
(2) Attachment AO-120 Form, # (3) Attachment Proposed Summons, # (4)
Exhibit 1, # (5) Exhibit 2, # (6) Exhibit 3, # (7) Exhibit 4, # (8) Exhibit 5, # (9)
Exhibit 6, # (10) Exhibit 7, # (11) Exhibit 8, # (12) Exhibit 9, # (13) Exhibit 10, #
(14) Exhibit 11, # (15) Exhibit 12, # (16) Exhibit 13, # (17) Exhibit 14, # (18)
Exhibit 15, # (19) Exhibit 16, # (20) Exhibit 17, # (21) Exhibit 18, # (22) Exhibit 19,
# (23) Exhibit 20, # (24) Exhibit 21, # (25) Exhibit 22, # (26) Exhibit 23, # (27)
Exhibit 24, # (28) Exhibit 25, # (29) Exhibit 26, # (30) Exhibit 27, # (31) Exhibit 28,
# (32) Exhibit 29, # (33) Exhibit 30, # (34) Exhibit 31, # (35) Exhibit 32, # (36)
Exhibit 33, # (37) Exhibit 34, # (38) Exhibit 35, # (39) Exhibit 36, # (40) Exhibit 37,
# (41) Exhibit 38, # (42) Exhibit 39, # (43) Exhibit 40)(Ruby, Steven)

5:23-cv-11111 Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Steven Robert Ruby     sruby@cdkrlaw.com, nsmith@cdkrlaw.com, sjohnson@cdkrlaw.com 

5:23-cv-11111 Notice must be delivered by other means to: 

Defendant

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document 
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1079362125 [Date=11/8/2023] [FileNumber=3172274-0
] [385d02325d819689eef0a55cb622b8afc1b5d0bc660efe3b279a37e5c47b64bdd56
72d82941bea4ae85ec03ab543c87a24a3208406c5d5bd525c0c73d54ac9fc]]
Document description:Civil Cover Sheet 
Original filename:n/a
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Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1079362125 [Date=11/8/2023] [FileNumber=3172274-1
] [9f6f55a0ea487274eea09f509d238e87f294e53f507e8ec4db10ebeaab358829712
58d85bacc963f2508f23a7f4dfe774e69545f010f6489414278e59ddd6bc5]]
Document description:Attachment AO-120 Form
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1079362125 [Date=11/8/2023] [FileNumber=3172274-2
] [2e53b01494c5d125b6585ec0ef6fc697a0aa4e4a4cc004d296d0d23f50a73d61d37
1afbda692c14e1d7b56b826264676b04f94618c37cf967b5637ce43358b2c]]
Document description:Attachment Proposed Summons
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1079362125 [Date=11/8/2023] [FileNumber=3172274-3
] [89fe9a9716fcfcf85b5f4c641f0f6182efddd34c8b361a4b97b3412bd33655baa8c
1ae1f123f0f0255c5d4c973fb97d5a086aa6ba785cad39d42fffae2ce03aa]]
Document description:Exhibit 1
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1079362125 [Date=11/8/2023] [FileNumber=3172274-4
] [352cc8c02bd81aa1f95b2efcd2e8d624ade68ecd9575e17c932f5946a208bf2c15e
da7febe650832562971d868a25853203c482a2d9ef92759c309df45efe058]]
Document description:Exhibit 2
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1079362125 [Date=11/8/2023] [FileNumber=3172274-5
] [4023e72a145096acc9c84282784bab5360305d5d04a737401589f06e49514162961
8b11fcc80983122c624612a3546f95321e31e07381e5f4b8ef0ee4d77a271]]
Document description:Exhibit 3
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1079362125 [Date=11/8/2023] [FileNumber=3172274-6
] [3d5cce2d5adb50b30692840c46496acd97d3e55161d667d6c7f09e106954a7013d3
373fe95172863ba130cf8400743777b38c456f88d0ab694e7e23b16fd45f3]]
Document description:Exhibit 4
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1079362125 [Date=11/8/2023] [FileNumber=3172274-7
] [71b6ffe3f6ecbe92e8cff79b5d6d41ef355c7c21d9eed5676babf50bbeafcf310df
38c7a2a32c117c6ae621edb2f79a52436db31a385b9fff35cd6acf319c999]]
Document description:Exhibit 5
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1079362125 [Date=11/8/2023] [FileNumber=3172274-8
] [2b1a86b0416bff166a1743044d9f22fbb2e84991f21384403cc3ee2358d55710b15
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